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View from today's National Cemetery hill during the Civil War

When the Civil War ended, the people of Fredericksburg set
about the task of restoring shell-damaged buildings and war-torn
lives. But the evidence of the war lingered on, in the trench-scarred
hillsides and crude cemetery plots scattered haphazardly across the
nearby battlefields. Thousands of battle casualties lay under stark
mounds of earth, with very little to identify the soldiers, beyond
perhaps, a name scratched on the lid of an ammunition box.

In July 1865, three months after the restoration of peace
between the states, Congress authorized the establishment of a
National Cemetery in Fredericksburg to honor the Federal soldiers
who died on the battlefields or from disease in camp. The site
chosen was on Marye's Heights, the formidable Confederate position
which had proven so impregnable to repeated Federal attacks on
December 13, 1862.

A soldier who fought with the 14th Indiana in the recent war
returned to Fredericksburg as a member of a veteran corps assigned
the task of locating and identifying the dead. He made these observa
tions in a letter: "Your correspondent roamed all over the battle field
of December 13, 1862. No headboards or monuments mark the spot
where the gallant defenders of the old flag fell on that ever-memor
able day. The great 'slaughter pen' of Gen. A. E. Burnside is most all
under cultivation, enriched with the blood of as brave men as ever
answered their country's call."

PRINTED WITH FUNDS DONATED BV EASTERN NATIONAL PARK AND MONUMENT ASSOCIATION




